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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Economic Development Committee 
FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair 
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 
DATE:  February 3, 2021 
 
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
  DATE:  Monday, February 8, 2021 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   
    Meeting Number: 958 3590 0876 
                                                     Meeting password: 575718 
    Phone in Via 1(646) 876-9923 
    
    AGENDA 

I. Meeting Call to Order 
II. Word of encouragement from Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales  

III. Welcome and Introduction 
IV. New Business  

a. City Launches Fair Share NYC; Resources to help small business owners apply 
for federal relief funds. The City is offering free resources through Fair Share 
NYC to help businesses secure loans. Resources include: 

i. Daily webinars to review the PPP and EIDL Advance programs and 
offer guidance on how to apply 

ii. One-on-one assistance to find the best financing option for each 
business and get help filling out the application 

iii. Connections to PPP lenders 
iv. Information about additional federal resources 
v. Resources will be available in multiple languages, including Spanish 

and Chinese. Small businesses should visit nyc.gov/ppp or call 888-
SBS-4NYC for more information 

b. Committee Member attendance  
c. Open dialogue on committee goals; building partnerships; local business 

contact information; create google doc; other thoughts/ideas 
 

V. Old Business  
a. Update on design for “Support Shop Local” for community businesses – Greg 

Clarke 
b. Informational list compilation for small businesses  
c. CB9 reusable bag project updates 
d. Other business  

VI. Meeting Adjourned  
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